
Meyers, Robert COF

From: Meyers,Robert COE
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2002 4:52 PM
To: ‘Hernandez, Elizabeth’
Subject: RE: lobbyists

Liz,

The rule is there is no provision for firm or entity registration unless
all firm members are part of an oral presentation team. Absent that,
each member of the firm has to register separately. The same theory
applies to issue by issue registration -- each firm member must register
for each issue.

1-lope this helps and contact me if you have questions.

Thanks,

Robert

Original

Messag

From: 1-fernandez, Elizabeth [mailto:ehernandez@citybeautiful.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2002 12:07 PM
To: Greaux, Sharon
Cc; Meyers, Robert COE
Subject: RE: lobbyists

I would need to check with Bob Meyers.
Bob what do you say? Can the firm register and list all three

attorneys?
>Original

Messag

> From: Greaux, Sharon
> Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2002 11:58 2N

> To: Hernandez, Elizabeth
> Subject: lobbyists
>
> Bob Gallagher has follow up question; they are registering their firm

both
> on the "issue" and the "entity they represent". Two separate

> registrations. On the registration for the entity they represent,

they
> will have three attorneys from their firm who may appear from time to

time
> - do they need three separate registrations - one for each of them -

or
> will one registration suffice,listing each attorney’s name. Same

question
> for the registration on the "issue".

I
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